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Mastercreation TFS

From: Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in>
Sent: 22 February 2024 10:22
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Chennai Purchase; Vijayakumar S; Selvakumar M; Parag Pandey
Subject: FW: Disable Supplier master in SAFAL Portal - Middleby Celfrost Innovations Private 

Limited
Attachments: Company Registration Certificate.pdf; Registration Certificate-Maharashtra.pdf; Bank 

Of America Cancelled Cheque.pdf; PAN CARD.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir, 
 
kindly do the needful on attached disabled vendor – Middleby Celfrost Innovations Private Limited 
 
 

CIN Number (if applicable) U29248KA2013FTC071268 

Address 

Village Amane, Survey No.2054A 205 205 
6,207 2 B,207 7C,207 10,20711, Taluka 
Bhiwandi,Distt.Thane, Distt.Thane, 
Maharashtra, Thane, Maharashtra, 
421302 

Email ID ramesh@middlebycelfrost.com 

PAN AAICM8445J 
GST (if applicable) 27AAICM8445J1ZY 
Bank Details Provide Cancelled Chq Leaf 

 
  
Thanks & Regards 
 
Kumar.V 
 
 

From: Middleby Celfrost Quotes <celfrost_quotes@middlebycelfrost.com>  
Sent: 22 February 2024 09:56 
To: Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Suman Ghosh <suman@middlebycelfrost.com>; Harsimran Bagga <harsimran@middlebycelfrost.com>; Ramesh 
Behera <ramesh@middlebycelfrost.com>; Satya Mohapatro <satya@middlebycelfrost.com>; Middleby Celfrost 
Service Coordinatorsouth <servicecoordinatorsouth@middlebycelfrost.com>; 
chennai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com; Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>; Selvakumar M 
<selvakumar.m@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Disable Supplier master in SAFAL Portal - Middleby Celfrost Innovations Private Limited 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Please find required detail. 
 

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

 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Radheshyam Yadav 
Sales Coordinator 
Mobile Number : 9911156050 
Middleby Celfrost Innovations Pvt. Ltd. 
JMD Megapolis, 7th Floor Unit No.713-716, 
Sector-48, Sohna Road , Gurugram, 
Haryana-122018 

 
 

From: Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 21 February 2024 16:15 
To: Ramesh Behera <ramesh@middlebycelfrost.com>; Satya Mohapatro <satya@middlebycelfrost.com>; Middleby 
Celfrost Service Coordinatorsouth <servicecoordinatorsouth@middlebycelfrost.com> 
Cc: Chennai Purchase <chennai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>; 
Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in> 
Subject: FW: Disable Supplier master in SAFAL Portal - Middleby Celfrost Innovations Private Limited 
 
Dear Sir, Reference to trial mail, kindly pr ovide the available details i mme diately with relevant documents. CIN Number (i f applica ble) I f applicable - share us the CIN Certi ficate Addre ss Write full addre ss Email ID Provide correct e mail id/ids  
ZjQcmQRYFpfptBa nnerStart 

 

This Message Is From an External Sender  

This message came from outside your organization.  
 

ZjQcmQRYFpfptBa nnerE nd 

Dear Sir, 
Reference to trial mail, kindly provide the available details immediately with relevant documents. 
 

CIN Number (if applicable) 
If applicable - share us the CIN 
Certificate 

Address Write full address 
Email ID Provide correct email id/ids 
PAN Provide PAN soft copy 
GST (if applicable) If available provide GST soft copy 
Bank Details Provide Cancelled Chq Leaf 

 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Kumar.V 
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From: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 17 January 2024 12:03 
To: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar 
<swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu 
<jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; Santosh Sawant 
<santosh.sawant@k-corp.in>; Priyoranjan Thoi <priyoranjan.thoi@k-corp.in>; Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-
corp.in>; Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>; Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; Yash Jaiswal 
<yash.jaiswal@travelretail.in>; Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>; Moinaak Purkayastha 
<moinaak.purkayastha@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>; Mastercreation 
TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak 
<anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>; Abhijeet Saxena 
<abhijeet.saxena@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Disable Supplier master in SAFAL Portal  
Importance: High 
 
Hi Team, 
 
Please find attached list of supplier who are disable in SAFAL portal because of missing information as stated below.  
 
I request you to verify the parties and provide required information to update missing field so that those can get 
activated in SAFAL Portal. You may do it only for few parties with whom you want to deal currently or having 
visibility to do business in coming period. Cascade this information to other purchase team if I have missed to mark 
any one. 
 
Mandatory fields are as follows   
 

1. CIN Number (if applicable) 
2. Address 
3. Email ID 
4. PAN 
5. GST (If applicable) 
6. Bank Details 

 
Regards, 
Parag Pandey 
 


